Attachment 7



™ ) 445 Hamitton Avenue, 14th Floor
@_4 @ BY&? White Plains, New York 10601
T T LL Tel HA7611300 Fax 9147615372
E E D Eir R www.cuddyfedercom

March 23, 2011

VIA FAX AND FEDEX

Hon. William Stuart
First Selectman

Town of Bridgewater

44 Main Street South

Bridgewater, CT 06752

Phone: (860) 354-2731

Fax: (860) 350-5944

Re: AT&T
Proposed Wireless Telecommunications Tower Facility
111 Second Hill Road, Bridgewater, Connecticut

Dear First Selectman Stuart:

[ am writing to you on behalf of our client New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC (“AT&T”) in
connection with the proposed wireless facility at 111 Second Hill Road.

As per oy email message to Aftorney Ainsworth this past Friday, AT&T’s consultants had slated
this coming Thursday March 24" to raise a weather balloon 1o the height of the proposed facility
at the captioned address, weather permitting. Given the inclement weather this will not be
possible. A float may be possible this Friday, though at this time the forecasted wmds do not
appear favorable, Our consultants have also set aside March 29™ and March 30™ as alternate
dates for the balloon float just in case. A final determination will be made tomorrow regarding
the conditions for a balloon float on Friday the 25™ and we will apprise you when we know
anything further. Regardless of the ultimate date, the float is expected fo take place from
approximately 9:00 am until 5:00 pm.

The balloon float will be used to field verify the visibility of a tower at the proposed location.
Photographs of the balloon float will ultimately be incorporated into a visual analysis for an
application to the Siting Council. The application is not yet filed and this is not the publicly
noticed balloon float typically scheduled during a Siting Council site visit but we certainly
encourage you and others who may be interested to take look if in Town at this time. In
addition, should you have any recommendations about potential locations/views which should be
photographed during this balloon f{loat please let me know as soon as possible.

Thank you once again for your time and consideration in this matter. Should you have any
questions or need anything further in the interim please do not hesitate to contact me.

Very truly yours,

PR P

Daniel M. Laub

ATTORNEYS AT LAW  White Plains  Fishkill New York City  Stamford CAF: 16228051



Ce (via email): 7
Keith Ainsworth, Esq., for Town of Bridgewater
Anne Marie Lindblom, Town of Bridgewater
Michelle Briggs, AT&T
Jonathan McNeal, SAI
Michael Libertine, VHB
Christopher B. Fisher, Esq.
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March 23, 2011

VIA FAX AND FEDEX

Hon. William Stuart
First Selectman

Town of Bridgewater

44 Main Street South

Bridgewater, CT 06752

Phone: (860) 354-2731

Fax: (860) 350-5944

Re: AT&T
Proposed Wireless Telecommunications Tower Facility
111 Second Hill Road, Bridgewater, Connecticut

Dear First Selectman Stuart:

I am writing to you on behalf of our client New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC (“AT&T”) in
commection with the proposed wireless facility at 111 Second Hill Road.

As per my email message to Attorney Ainsworth this past Friday, AT&T’s consultants had slated
this coming Thursday March 24" (o raise a weather balloon to the height of the proposed facility
at the captioned address, weather permitting. Given the inclement weather this will not be
possible, A float may be possible this Friday, though at this time the forecasted winds do not
appear favorable. Our consultants have also set aside March 29™ and March 30™ as alternate
dates for the balloon float just in case. A final determination will be made tomorrow regarding
the conditions for a balloon float on Friday the 25" and we will apprise you when we know
anything further. Regardless of the ultimate date, the float is expected to take place from
approximately 9:00 am until 5:00 pm.

The balloon float will be used to field verify the visibility of a tower at the proposed location.
Photographs of the balloon float will ultimately be incorporated into a visual analysis for an
application to the Siting Council. The application is nof yet filed and this is not the publicly
noticed balloon float typically scheduled during a Siting Council site visit but we certainly
encourage you and others who may be interested to take look if in Town at this time. In
addition, should you have any recommendations about potential locations/views which should be
photographed during this balloon float please let me know as soon as possible.

Thank you once again for your time and consideration in this matter. Should you have any
questions or need anything further in the interim please do not hesitate to contact me.

Very truly yours,

aniel M. i,aub

ATTORNEYS AT LAW White Plains  Fishkill New York City Stamford CAE: 15238051
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Cc (via email):
Keith Ainsworth, Esq., for Town of Bridgewater
Annpe Marie Lindblom, Town of Bridgewaier
Michelle Briggs, AT&T
Jonathan McNeal, SAT
Michael Libertine, VHB
Christopher B. Fisher, Esq.
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March 25, 2011

VIA FAX AND FEDEX

Hon. William Stuart
First Selectman

Town of Bridgewater

44 Main Street South

Bridgewater, CT 06752

Phone: (860} 354-2731

Fax: (860) 350-5944

Re: AT&T
Proposed Wireless Telecommunications Tower Facility
111 Second Hill Road, Bridgewater, Connecticut

Dear First Selectman Stuart;

I am writing to you on behalf of our client New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC (“AT&T”) in
connection with the proposed wireless facility at 111 Second Hill Road.

At this time the balloon float for the captioned site is planned for Tuesday, March 29" with
March 30™ ag alternate date in case of inclement weather. As noted previously, the float is
expected to take place from approximately 9:00 am until 5:00 pm.

Should you have any questions or need anything further please do not hesitate to contact me.
Thank you for your continued consideration of this matter.

_Very truly yours,

=~

Daniel M, Laub

Ce (via email):
Keith Ainsworth, Esq., for Town of Bridgewater
Anne Marie Lindblom, Town of Bridgewater
Michelle Briggs, AT&T
Jonathan McNeal, SAT
Michael Libertine, VHB
Christopher B. Fisher, Esq.
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